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FHE PRESIDINT HAS SEEN. ..,

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 21, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT %\
FROM: MAX FRIEDERSDORF J/f [

SUBJECT: John Rhodes/Pat Moynihan

Rhodes called from Arizona late Friday with the request that the President
be advised that Rhodes has received a report from a delegate to the United
Nations General Assembly that Pat Moynihan is being pressured to quit
and undercut by the Administration.

Rhodes stoutly defended Moynihan and believes he has been doing an
admirable job.

Scowcroft advises Moynihan is threatening to resign because of the attack
from the British; Moynihan believes that Washington inspired the British
attack. Kissinger has put out a public statement this week supporting Moynihan.

I called back to reassure Rhodes, but he insisted his concern be brought
to the President's attention.



THE PRBSIDENT HAS SEwy, .

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 21, 1975
MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT -
FROM: MAX FRIEDERSDORF M .
SUBJECT: Marv Esch

Representative Esch called from Michigan late Friday afternoon and
requested the President be advised that Esch will announce for the Senate
on Tuesday in Michigan.
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I'plan to keep here

for now.

Trudy





